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January 25, 2024

Kenny Talton,

Town of Mount Olive

PO Box 939

Mount Olive, NC 28365-0939

Subject: Payment Acknowledgement for Civil Penalty Assessment
Town of Mount Olive WWTP
County Wayne
Permit NC0020575
Case No. SP-2023-0:032

Dear Kenny Talton,:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of Check No. 41148 in the amount of $12,000.00 received from you dated
1/16/2024. This payment satisfies in full the civil assessment levied against the subject facility and this case has been
closed. Payment of this penalty in no way precludes future action by this Division for additional violations of the
applicable statutes, regulations, or permits.

If you have any questions, please call Wren Thedford at 919-707-3601.

Y

Sincerely,

Ol dverd

Cynthia Demery
Administrative Assistant
Water Quality Permitting Section

cc:  Enforcement File # SP-2023-0032
Washington Regional Office Supervisor
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